
GOVERNMENT OF NCT OF DELHI 
DEPARTMENT OF FORESTS & WILDLIFE 

A-BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, VIKAS BHAWAN, IP ESTATE, NEW DELHI-110002 

F.No.09/FCA/NHAI/2020-21/1G991203 Date:13 March 2021 

To, 
Dy. Director General of Forests 
Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change 

Integrated Regional office, Jaipur 
Kendriya Bhawan, 5th Floor 
Sector-H, Aliganj, Lucknow-226024 

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 35.16 Ha. Reserved forest land for construction of 6 lane 

access controlled Highway from DND-Faridabad-Ballabhgarh Bypass junction with 
Delhi-Vadodara Expressway KMP-lnterchange (NH-148 NA) under Bharatmala 

Paryojana by NHAl-reg. 
Sir, 

This is with reference to Proposal No. FP/DL/Road/48557/2020 for Diversion of 35.16 Ha. 

Reserved forest land for construction of 6 lane access controlled Highway from DND-Faridabad- 

Ballabhgarh Bypass junction with Delhi-Vadodara Expressway KMP-Interchange (NH-148 NA) 

under Bharatmala Paryojana by NHAI. 

The MoEF&CC vide their letter dated 12.03.2021 had sought some clarification for the 

above said project. A point wise reply is enclosed herewith for further needful. The same has also 

been uploaded on the PARIVESH portal. 

Yours faithfully 

(Chief Conseryatór of Forests) 
Copy to: 

1. Dy. Inspector General of Forests, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change, 
Integrated Regional office, Jaipur, Kendriya Bhawan, 5th Floor, Sector-H, Aliganj, Lucknow 
226024. 

2. DCF (South), Near Dr. Karni Singh Shooting Range, New Delhi-110044. 
3. The Chief Project Manager (Delhi), National Highways Authority of India, Corridor 

Management Unit-Mathura, Plot No. 8, Near Sarai Toll Plaza Building, Mathura Road, 
Faridabad-121003 

(Chief Conseryator of Forests) 


































































































































